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Brownfield, Kristi A

From: UNO Midwest Sociology Society <themss@unomaha.edu>
Sent: Friday, January 18, 2019 10:37 AM
To: rwhaley@siu.edu; kkrystal@ksu.edu; yuceld@wpunj.edu; m-delatorre@neiu.edu; 

jckrueg2@illiniois.edu; bobbiknapp@yahoo.com; kathrin.parks@loras.edu; Christina D 
Falci; Brownfield, Kristi A; sslater02@hamline.edu; hetzlero@lincolnu.edu

Subject: MSS Women in the Profession Committee - Welcome!
Attachments: Wmn in Prof Cmte 2019-20.xlsx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

You are receiving this email as a member of the Women in the Profession Committee. This email serves as notification to 
new members and returning members regarding the leadership and membership of the committee. 
  

Thank you for your contribution of time and talents to MSS! 
  
Committee  
Current 2018 committee chair: Rachel Whaley (rwhaley@siu.edu) 
Incoming 2019 committee chair: Christina Falci (cfalci@unl.edu) 
  
New Members/Updated Appointments (starting Spring 2019): Congratulations to those who have been appointed to 
this committee! 

 Christina Falci 
 Kristi Brownfield 
 Sarah Slater 
 Olivia Hetzler 

  
Those finishing terms in April 2019: 

 Rachel Whaley 
 Krystal Cooper 
 Deniz Yucel 

  
Thank you to those of you completing your appointment on this committee in 2019. Your commitment and service 
to MSS is greatly appreciated and invaluable. I hope you’ll stay connected in a leadership and/or committee level in 
the future. 

  
Meetings 
A meeting for your committee will be schedule during the 2019 Annual Meeting in Chicago (April 17-20). Please plan to 
attend this meeting. Details regarding day, time and location will be available in the scheduled program that will be 
made available online in the upcoming weeks. We work hard to avoid schedule overlaps for individuals, so know that the 
session chosen for this meeting is directly related to avoiding overlap for all committee members. Additional meetings 
or phone calls will be scheduled as needed by the committee chair. 
   
Membership 
Please remember that committee service is an opportunity available only to MSS members. If you haven’t done so 
already, please renew your MSS membership for 2019 in order to remain on the committee.  
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Questions? 
If you have questions about your committee’s tasks or your role, please look for answers first in the MSS bylaws and the 
attached dashboard. The bylaws can be found on the MSS website under “About Us.” They define each committee’s 
task. If you still have questions, please feel free to contact your chairperson or me for help. 
  
On behalf of MSS and its members, I thank you for the time and energy you give to serving the organization. MSS thrives 
because of people like you! 
  
See you in Chicago! 
  
Attached: Committee roster with emails. 
  
  
Jennifer 
*************************************** 
Jennifer Talarico, MPA 
Executive Director, Midwest Sociological Society 
  
University of Nebraska Omaha 
Department of Sociology & Anthropology 
6001 Dodge Street, ASH 383 
Omaha, NE 68182 
402.554.3954 
  
Save the Date! Join us Wednesday - Saturday, April 17-20, 2019, at the Hyatt Regency Chicago for the MSS 
Annual Meeting! Learn more at www.TheMSS.org 
  


